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   03 February 2025 

 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL MEMBERS LOUISIANA WING CAP 
 
FROM: Project Officer  
 
SUBJECT: 2025 LOUISIANA WING ANNUAL CONFERENCE  
 
1. The 2025 Louisiana Wing Annual Conference will be held in Baton Rouge, LA, 2 – 4 May 

2025. 
 
2. The Crown Plaza Executive Center Baton Rouge will be the site for this year’s conference.  

Information follows: 
 

4728 Constitution Avenue 
Baton Rouge, LA 70808 
Phone: 225-925-2244 
 

3. Room rates at the Crown Plaza for our conference are $134.00 plus fees. (Tax Exemption 
Certificate must be presented on Check-in). 

 
 
Cut Off date for making your reservations at the Crown Plaza is 2 APRIL 2025.  Our room 
block will be returned back to the hotel at this time.  Please contact the hotel direct to make your 
reservations. Please make your reservations early.   
 
4. Reservations for the conference may be completed online.  Go to the Louisiana Wing websie 

and select – Wing Conference. Wing website is: lawg.cap.gov. Registration cut off is 2 APRIL 
2025 

 
 
 
Col Mary D. Berkowitz 
Wing Conference Project Officer 
SWR Director of Finance 
LA Wing Director of Finance 
504-451-1309 
mberkowitz@cap.gov 
 
 
 

Semper Vigilans 

  


